
From: Tonja Haddad Coleman [REDACTED]

Sent: 3/14/2017 12:31:06 PM

To: Darren Indyke [REDACTED]; Jeffrey Epstein [REDACTED]

CC: [REDACTED]; Fred Haddad [REDACTED]

Subject: The article

Importance: High

<http://www.floridabulldog.org/2017/03/trump-on-witness-list-lawsuit-pedophile/>

Tonja Haddad Coleman, Esq.

TONJA HADDAD, P.A.

Advocate Building

315 SE 7th Street, Suite 301

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301



www.TonjaHaddad.com

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.